10/22/25, 7:55 AM Gmail - Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 280252290 (please do not reply to this address)

M Gmail Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 280252290 (please do not reply to this address)

1 message

DANIELS, Bethany (HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT HEALTHCARE NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <bethany.daniels1@nhs.net>
To: "Sparrow, Karina" <Karina.Sparrow@southernhealth.nhs.uk>, "Kinley, Amy" <Amy.Kinley@southernhealth.nhs.uk>, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "emily.h
<Bethany.Daniels@southernhealth.nhs.uk>

Hi All
Apologies this email stream got lost in the NHS.net switchover - Unfortunately we would not be able to accept the reduced items due to the limited dat

Kindest regards
Beth

Bethany Daniels
Healthcare Assistant / Apprentice Nurse

Hampshire and
Isle of Wight Healthcare

NHS Foundation Trust

bethany.daniels1@nhs.net
hiowhealthcare.nhs.uk

Petersfield Community
Hospital | Swan Street |
Petersfield | GU32 3LB

From: Sparrow, Karina <Karina.Sparrow@southernhealth.nhs.uk>

Sent: 17 October 2025 09:06

To: Kinley, Amy <Amy.Kinley@southernhealth.nhs.uk>; Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk <emily.hanson@viamed.c
Subject: RE: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 280252290 (please do not reply to this address)

Thank you.

@Daniels, Bethany — this is relating to the oximetry sensors.

Karina Sparrow

Site Manager

[INHS |

Hampshire and
Isle of Wight Healthcare

NHS Foundation Trust

02382310619 | 07568183250

karina.sparrow@Southernhealth.
nhs.uk

hiowhealthcare.nhs.uk
Petersfield Community Hospital | Swan

Street | Petersfield | GU32 3LB

Working hours are: Monday, Wednesday & Friday 0830 to 1600 — Tuesday & Thursday

0830 to 1300

From: Kinley, Amy <Amy.Love@southernhealth.nhs.uk>

Sent: 16 October 2025 14:59

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk; Sparrow, Karina <Karina.Sparrow@southernhealth.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 280252290 (please do not reply to this address)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1845971354 369155209%7Cmsg-f.1846605304480969348... 1/5
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Hello,

@Sparrow, Karina please see below and advise. This relates to your requisition 260162.

Kind regards.

Amy Kinley (nee Love)

Senior Project Buyer

Hampshire and h
Isle of Wight Health

NHS Foundation Trust

02382311453 | 02382 311450

‘s Amy.kinley@southernhealth.nhs.uk — please note from the

Respect  Excallenco

20% October my new nhs.net email address will be
amy.kinley@nhs.net

hiowhealthcare.nhs.uk

Procurement, Maples, Tatchbury Mount, Calmore, Hampshire,
S0O40 2Rz

For up to date information, training guides and guidance please
click here for the Procurement portal page

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 14 October 2025 17:01

To: Kinley, Amy <Amy.Love@southernhealth.nhs.uk>; emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk

Subject: Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 280252290 (please do not reply to this address)

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

R R R AR,
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. ## #HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHRHHHHHHRHH R R AR

Good afternoon Amy,

Thank you for your email accepting the price. Please accept my reply on behalf of Emily.

This item has an expiry date of the end of October 2025. We have to add an expiry date due to the adhesive on the item.

We would be happy to offer you 20% off each 0015012 if this is acceptable to you? | am unable to give an accurate lead time for the new stock.

| await your reply.

Kind regards
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Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 14 Oct 2025 at 16:24, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kinley, Amy <Amy.Love@southernhealth.nhs.uk>

Date: Tue, 14 Oct 2025 at 16:21

Subject: RE: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 280252290 (please do not reply to this address)
To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,

| have updated the pricing on the PO to what has been quoted below.

Thanks.

Kind regards.
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Amy Kinley (nee Love)

Senior Project Buyer

Hampshire and
Isle of Wight Healthc:

NHS Foundation Trust

02382 311453 | 02382 311450

‘s Amy.kinley@southernhealth.nhs.uk — please note from the

Respect  Excallenco

20" October my new nhs.net email address will be
amy.kinley@nhs.net

hiowhealthcare.nhs.uk

Procurement, Maples, Tatchbury Mount, Calmore, Hampshire,
S040 2RZ

For up to date information, training guides and guidance please
click here for the Procurement portal page

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 13 October 2025 09:53

To: Kinley, Amy <Amy.Love@southernhealth.nhs.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 280252290 (please do not reply to this address)

You don't often get email from emily.morton@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

AR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. ## HEHHHHHHEHHHHHHEH

Good morning,

Regarding Purchase Order 280252290, please note that the pricing for Part Number 0015012 was incorrect. The correct price should be £314.00, with free carriage in
Additionally, this item is currently out of stock. The estimated lead time is approximately 4—-6 weeks. However, we will make every effort to ship sooner if possible.
Please let us know how you would like to proceed.

Kind regards

Emily Morton
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1845971354 369155209%7Cmsg-f.1846605304480969348... 4/5
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Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
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

R Rk R R

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Conne
NHS.net Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support
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